

May 31, 2023

Alpha Gamma Rho Fraternity
Sent electronically to [REDACTED]

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

**COMMUNITY AND
ETHICAL STANDARDS**

Division of Student Affairs
Clemson University
912 University Union
Clemson, SC
29634-4011

P 864-656-0510
F 864-656-0525

Regarding Case Number: 2022320301

[REDACTED],

I want to update you and your Advisor/HQ Representative, [REDACTED], as to the status of the OCES investigation. At this time, the investigation is ongoing. OCES has determined more members need to be interviewed to make sure we have fully investigated the hazing allegations.

Because it is summer break, the investigation will take longer than 35 business days, and I am required to let you know that per the Student Code of Conduct. At this time I am unsure of how much longer the investigation will take, again primarily due to summer break and varying vacation and work schedules of those to be interviewed.

During this time, OCES recommends AGR officers and members do not attempt to disrupt the process by pressuring or coaching any member who might be contacted for an interview. Actions like that by any member will result in individual charges for Disruption of Community and Ethical Standards Process.

If you have any questions about this feel free to email me directly at khodge3@clemson.edu

Sincerely,



Kris Hodge
Associate Dean/ Director of OCES

CC: Grant Bardfrede